From: Morel, Brian P

Sent: Sun Apr 18 17:09:05 2010
To: Guide, John

Subject: RE: Negative Test
Importance: Normal

Done

From: Guide, John

Sent: Sunday. April 18, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Morel, Brian P

Subject: RE: Negative Tesl

I would use the seawater displacement as the negative test, as you stated, shut down at the end and do a flow test.

From: Morel. Brian P

Sent: Sunday. April 18, 2010 10:37 AM
To: Guide, John

Subject: Negative Test

John,

Plan is to do a negative test with base oil on the bottom plug. Then we will displace (a second negative test to
greater value will happen) and following that set the cement plug. Are you ok with this, or do you think we should
remove the first base oil test and just use the displacement as a negative test (shut down at the end and do a flow
test)? I have got different opinions from everyone on the team. The way we currently have it set up is the standard
we have been using, but this one is slightly different because the plug is so deep and base oil doesn’( achieve (he full
ncgative load the wellbore will see. Don and Bob don’t secem to have strong opinions cither way.

Brian
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